
CED Committee 
July 8, 2025 

 

 
AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

TO: Jestin D. Johnson FROM: William A. Gilchrist 
 City Administrator  Director, Planning and 

Building Department 

SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENTAL – Prologis 
Warehouse Facilities, and Oakland 
Maritime Support Services – Air 
Quality Plans 

DATE: July 3, 2025 

 
City Administrator Approval Date: Jul 3, 2025 

Jestin Johnson (Jul 3, 2025 16:14 PDT) 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff Recommends That City Council Receive An Informational Report On The Master 
Operational Air Quality Plan For Prologis Warehouses And On The Construction Air 
Quality Plan For Oakland Maritime Support Services, Approved By The City 
Administrator For The Operations Of Prologis Warehousing And Trucking Facilities 
Located At 55 Admiral Robert Toney Way, 2000 Maritime Street, 2001 Maritime Street, 
And 189 Burma Road, And For The Construction Of Oakland Maritime Support Services 
Facility Located At 10 Burma Road. 

 
REASON FOR SUPPLEMENTAL 

 
To reflect the title change that was read into record at Rules Committee on July 3, 2025. 

 
ACTION REQUESTED OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

 
Staff Recommends That City Council Receive An Informational Report On The Master 
Operational Air Quality Plan For Prologis Warehouses And On The Construction Air Quality 
Plan For Oakland Maritime Support Services, Approved By The City Administrator For The 
Operations Of Prologis Warehousing And Trucking Facilities Located At 55 Admiral Robert 
Toney Way, 2000 Maritime Street, 2001 Maritime Street, And 189 Burma Road, And For The 
Construction Of Oakland Maritime Support Services Facility Located At 10 Burma Road. 
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